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Address 
356 Dalhousie 

Legal Description 
Concession 1 Part Lot 3 

Name of Building 
N/A  

Type of Property 
Residential 

Date of Construction 
1886 

Original Owner 
Colin Wigle 

Research Summary 

1886  “The town council, on Wednesday last, entered into an agreement with Colin Wigle, late of the 
firm of Daniel Wigle & Son, millers of Kingsville, to erect and operate a roller mill in 
Amherstburg. As will be seen in the council proceedings the town is to give Mr. Wigle the 
tannery lot on Dalhousie Street and riverfront, with water lot, and exemption from taxes for 10 
years. Mr. Wigle will at once arrange for the erection of a stone building, 40x 60ft, with engine 
room attached. – Wigle has had twelve years’ experience in the milling business- two years of 
which was with his father in Kingsville roller mills- and comes to Amherstburg with the best 
possible reputation as an energetic and upright business man, and we predict a successful 
future in store for him.”i 

“Colin Wigle’s new roller mill started up Wednesday and everything proved satisfactory, the 
machinery running smoothly and as near noiselessly as it is possible for such to do. This mill is 
beautifully situated on the old tannery lot bank of the Detroit River”.ii 

The Wigle Mill also known as “Riverside Mills” was one of the few flour mills in the province with 
docks of its own, which allowed easy access to transportation and contributed to its success. iii 

Deed/ Robert Linton to Colin Wigle 

“Colin Wigle received deed for property from Kolfage estate and will build a home on the 
east end of the mill site.”iv 

“Colin Wigle being unable to get a suitable dwelling house has decided not to move his family 
here until he builds a residence on the east end of the mill site…”v 

“Colin Wigle has a good force of men employed in the erection of his dwelling house and barn 
as well as the job of making the necessary excavation for the mill, and the work is progressing 
favorably. It is expected that operations will be commenced on the mill foundation the early part 
of next week.”vi 



Property Research Sheet 

 

1889-92 Insurance Policy/ $750 on the one and a half story frame shingle roofed dwelling and addition 
marked “risk” on diagram for this assurance and $250 on general household furniture including 
linen bedding, china, crockery, glassware and family wearing apparel while contained therein.  
All the property of the assured and situate on part Lot 3 on riverfront Amherstburg Ontvii	
  

1893 Colin Wigle is raising the roof of his residence to make it 2 storeys instead of 1 ½ 
storeysviii 

1900 “Colin Wigle has purchased from Messrs. Walker, of Walkerville, the property adjoining 
his mill and residence, running from Dalhousie St. to the channel bank of Detroit 
River.”ix 

1914 Deed/ Colin Wigle to Roy Wigle 

1919 Town of Amherstburg Voter’s List shows Roy Wigle, miller, on part 3, w/s Dalhousie 

1949 Death of Colin Wigle. 

When Colin’s sons Roy and Walter finished school they were each given a third interest 
in the mill and after Colin’s retirement they assumed ownership. x 
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Extract from Fire Insurance Plan of 
Amherstburg dated 
Source: Library & Archives Canada

Dalhousie St. Looking north. Wigle Flour Mill is visible at 
left and 356 Dalhousie at right, c.1918
Source: Marsh Collection Society P842

356 Dalhousie 

Extract from Fire Insurance Plan of 
Amherstburg dated 1917 
Source: Library & Archives Canada 

Dalhousie St. Looking north. Wigle Flour Mill is visible at 
left and 356 Dalhousie at right, c.1918 
Source: Marsh Collection Society P842 

Dalhousie St. Looking north. Wigle Flour Mill is visible at 


















